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STATE OF FLORJDA 
OFFICE OFTHE GENERAL CQ~NSEL 
RICHARD I3. MELSON 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850)413$&@4 hi\ 10' 39 

March 24,2005 

S & L. Utilities, Inc. 
Post Office Box 41 86 
Ocala, FL 34478-41 86 

Re: 
Inc., for Violation of Rule 25-30.1 10, F. A. C. 

'To Whom It May Concern: 

Docket No. 050100-SU - Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings Against S & L Utilities, 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 24,2005. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 5,  2005, Agenda Conference 
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 
a.m. 

If you have any questions, please feel f?ee to call me at (850) 41 3-61 89. 

Sincerely, 
1 

Jennifer A. Rodan 
Attorney 

SAR:jib 

cc: Division of Economic Replation (Romig) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket File) 
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Matilda Sanders Gr - oy’,d 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, April 19,2005 4:49 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/19/2005 4:48:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 200510501OOor.jar.doc 
Docket Number: 0501 00-SU 

Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings. 

Number of pages in order - 3. 

Thanks “J” 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6210 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
ji ban ka@psc.state.fl.us 
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